

**From:** [Adrien Lalchere](#)  
**To:** [Christopher Curtis](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Modification 9 - Design changes SSD-5824-Mod-9 - Request for Additional Information  
**Date:** Thursday, 21 November 2019 3:31:55 PM  
**Attachments:** [image011.png](#)  
[image012.png](#)  
[image013.png](#)  
[image014.png](#)

---

Hi Chris,

Thanks for this.

Are you able to close the task in the Major Projects website? Once completed I can make the recommendation to my team leader.

Kind Regards,

**Adrien Lalchere**

Planning Officer  
Planning Services – Key Sites Assessments  
320 Pitt Street | Sydney NSW 2000  
T 02 8275 1378



**Planning,  
Industry &  
Environment**



Subscribe to our [newsletter](#)

*I wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and pay respect to all Elders past and present.*



**Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.**

---

**From:** Christopher Curtis <CCurtis@ethosurban.com>  
**Sent:** Thursday, 21 November 2019 3:13 PM  
**To:** Adrien Lalchere <Adrien.Lalchere@planning.nsw.gov.au>  
**Subject:** RE: Modification 9 - Design changes SSD-5824-Mod-9 - Request for Additional Information

Hi Adrien,

Confirming the screen is being removed from the modification application.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Kind regards,

Chris

Christopher  
Curtis

ETHOS  
URBAN

Principal  
Planning

T. +61 2 9956 6962  
D. +61 2 9409 4977  
M. +61 419 660 592  
W. [ethosurban.com](http://ethosurban.com)

173 Sussex Street  
Sydney NSW 2000



This email is confidential and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us by return email or phone and delete the original message.

**From:** [no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au) <[no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au)>

**Sent:** Thursday, 21 November 2019 2:07 PM

**To:** Christopher Curtis <[CCurtis@ethosurban.com](mailto:CCurtis@ethosurban.com)>

**Cc:** [adrien.lalchere@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:adrien.lalchere@planning.nsw.gov.au)

**Subject:** Modification 9 - Design changes SSD-5824-Mod-9 - Request for Additional Information

Dear Christopher Curtis,

The Department is requesting that you provide additional information in relation to the Modification 9 - Design changes.

Please access your profile for details of this request and to upload your response. You are requested to provide this response by 26/11/2019 .

If you have any enquiries, please contact Adrien Lalchere on 8275 1378 /at [adrien.lalchere@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:adrien.lalchere@planning.nsw.gov.au) .

To sign in to your account click [here](#) or visit the [Major Projects Website](#).

Please do not reply to this email.

Kind regards

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment



Planning,  
Industry &  
Environment

Subscribe to our [newsletter](#)

-----  
This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

